Bentley, Tessa

From: planning.submissions@york.gov.uk
Subject: Notification for Invalid Planning Application 21/00179/FUL
Attachments: 2021.02.10 - Screenshot CoYC Highway Boundary.png; Land Title NYK71515.pdf;

DMS2.pdf; Diamond UK Brochure.pdf; WPL Diamond Installation Manual.pdf; WPL
Diamond Operation & Maintenance Manual.pdf; Copy of Proposed Garage Store
with Historic Drainage Arrangement.pdf

From: Laura Barlow <

Sent: 12 February 2021 18:03

To: planning.submissions@york.gov.uk

Cc: Mark.Shillito

Subject: FW: Notification for Invalid Planning Application 21/00179/FUL

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon,

| am supporting Mark Shillito in the drainage design for this application. In response to point 1 in your letter please
find attached land ownership and treatment unit information.

With regards to the ownership, the planned route will only be under my client’s land or the highway boundary as we
understand the situation currently. | attached plans of both areas of ownership.

Lastly, if possible, | would be grateful if you could a final drawing with the package of information. This historic plan
shows some of the previous drainage arrangement of the site which | believe will be relevant for the technical
consultees when determining a suitable discharge rate.

Kind regards,

Laura Barlow CEng MICE
Senior Civil Engineer

3(1\990—2020

Unit E, Millshaw Business Living, Global Avenue, Leeds, LS11 8PR
www.masonclark.co.uk

masonclark

Please consider your environmental responsibility before printing this e-mail

Please use the following link to send files/attachments larger than 10MB MasonClarkDropbox

From: planning.submissions@york.gov.uk <planning.submissions@vyork.gov.uk>
Sent: Monday, February 8, 2021 3:51:36 PM

To: mark.shillito@hotmail.co.uk <mark.shillito@hotmail.co.uk>

Subject: Notification for Invalid Planning Application 21/00179/FUL




Dear Sir/Madam

Please read the attached letter concerning the above application you have recently submitted to Development
Management at the City of York Council.

Kind Regards
Development Management
City of York Council
West Offices

Station Rise

York

YOIl 6GA
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Help protect the environment! - please don't print this email unless you really need to.
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This communication is from City of York Council.

The information contained within, and in any attachment(s), is confidential and legally privileged. It is for the

exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s), please note that any form of
distribution, copying or use of this communication, or the information within, is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. Equally, you must not disclose all, or part, of its contents to any other person.

If you have received this communication in error, please return it immediately to the sender, then delete and destroy
any copies of it.

City of York Council disclaims any liability for action taken in reliance on the content of this communication.

City of York Council respects your privacy. For more information on how we use your personal data, please visit
https://www.york.gov.uk/privacy




